

Fafsa Workshop Emails

Friday the 11th will work for me. We can meet during your conference period. Enjoy the remainder of your break! See you on Monday.

Jasmine

On Wed, Jan 2, 2013 at 9:28 PM, Ruiz, Violeta

<violeta.ruiz@lausd.net> wrote:

Hi Jasmine,

Let's definitely sit down and talk about it. Maybe next Friday? I think things will be calmer by then. I was planning on holding it on Saturday in February. Let me know if next Friday works for you. I can't believe break is almost over!

Violeta Ruiz

Biology/ AVID Teacher

Academic Leadership Community

at Miguel Contreras Learning Complex

Los Angeles Unified School District LD 4

-----Original Message-----

From: Jasmine Sanchez [mailto:sanchez.jasmine009@gmail.com]

Sent: Wed 1/2/2013 5:18 PM

To: Ruiz, Violeta

Subject: Financial aid workshop

Hi Violeta,

I wanted to touch base with you about the financial aid presentation for ALC students and parents. I know that first week of school will be ridiculous, but I was wondering if we can sit down to start planning organizing this event? Also, where you also planning on holding the

event
in February?

Hope you're enjoying your break! See you next week!

Thanks,

Jasmine

REGARDING FLYERS THREAD

That's a great idea! I will go ahead and make copies.

-jasmine

On Sun, Jan 13, 2013 at 5:59 PM, Ruiz, Violeta
<violeta.ruiz@lausd.net> wrote:

The flyers look great! Perhaps we can give them out at ChALC on Thursday. I won't be there because of class.

Violeta Ruiz
Biology/ AVID Teacher
Academic Leadership Community
at Miguel Contreras Learning Complex
Los Angeles Unified School District LD 4

-----Original Message-----

From: Jasmine Sanchez [mailto:sanchez.jasmine009@gmail.com]

Sent: Fri 1/11/2013 3:00 PM

To: Ruiz, Violeta

Subject: Flyers for FAFSA workshop-draft

Hi Violeta,

I've attached the draft flyer for the FAFSA workshop. I highlighted a portion in the flyer-do you think we should keep it?

Let me know if you have any further thoughts.

thanks,

jasmine

LT Minutes
Leadership Team Meeting

AGENDA & ORDER OF BUSINESS (05/14/13)

I. Opening Business

A. Calendar

1. Governing Board 05/14

2. Graduation -- No keynote speaker. Student speeches: the ASB vice president will speak in place of the president; 1 or 2 valedictorians will speak. Teacher voice: pathways teachers will speak as one, or each independently, or elect one teacher to represent everyone. Whatever is decided, Pathways teachers' speech(es) will be 4-5 minutes altogether. Calee will get the confirmed names of graduates (with data like high honors, honors, etc.) from Mike. Translation machines have been ordered, but Fotorama needs to be contacted re: graduation pics (and panorama pics).

Leadership Team Meeting

AGENDA & ORDER OF BUSINESS (05/07/13)

I. Opening Business

A. Calendar

1. CHALC 05/09 -- Informal, potluck style!
2. Senior Prom 05/11 -- As of now, three teachers attending. Hopefully more, because our staff knows how to party.
3. Senior Dinner 05/17 -- Mr. Gilliland is finalizing food with leadership. Senior pathways teachers (and any other teachers): please look at the spreadsheet Mike sent out and write specific awards for our senior students.
4. ALC Graduation 06/06 -- Senior pathways teachers need to have a brief meeting regarding graduation details (perhaps at the next LT meeting)? General consensus: less teacher voice, more student voice . . . that being said, this year the ASB President will not speak, as he has shown a repeated lack of integrity.